



P.O. BOX 4670, WEST HILLS, CA 91308 WWW.WESTHILLSNC.ORG MAIL@WESTHILLSNC.ORG

WEST HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

BOARD ONLINE AND TELEPHONIC MEETING MINUTES Thursday, October 1, 2020

PRESENT: Aida Abkarians, Faye Barta, Sandi Bell, Thomas Booth, Dan Brin, Bob Brostoff, Margery Brown, Carolun Greenwood, Bonnie Klea, Saif Mogri, Olivia Naturman, Steve Randall, Bill Rose, Charlene Rothstein, Anthony Scearce, Myrl Schreibman, Joan Trent, Alec Uzemeck, Brad Vanderhoof and Joanne Yvanek-Garb.

ABSENT: Ron Sobel

Chair Dan Brin called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.

Chair Comments

Dan announced there will be a memorial for Bobbi Trantafello this Saturday at West Valley Christian Church at 10 a.m. The service will be outside so please bring a chair if you can. Face masks and social distancing will be required.

Secretary Brad Vanderhoof called roll and established quorum.

Vice President Char Rothstein led the Pledge of Allegiance.

The minutes from the September 2020 meeting were approved as amended.

20-0098 - Discussion and possible action regarding approval of the WHNC's August 2020 Monthly Expenditure Report (MER). Treasurer Carolyn Greenwood said there are only two new items and they are both regular monthly expenditures, The Web Corner and Rackspace. The MER description for The Web Corner was changed to "Web Hosting."

Yes -19, No -0, Abstain -0, Absent -1, Ineligible -1, Recusal -0 **The August MER is approved.**

Controller's Report

Controller Saif Mogri reported the September spending: Go Daddy Internet domain name registration, (\$21.70), The Web Corner, Rackspace, and three (3) invoices for Apple One. Saif has done a rough inventory of the Montessori shed. He would like to remove everything from the shed and do a complete inventory. Mryl Schreibman asked where the A-frame signs are. Dan Brin replied they are at Orcutt Ranch. Aida Abkarians would like to see the existing cartons replaced with plastic totes. Joanne Yvanek-Garb suggested installing shelving units in the shed.

Public Comment

None.

Announcements

Eric Moody, District Director CD12 – CD12 continues to deliver senior meals on Thursdays. The Lunches With Love program delivers food to those experiencing homelessness on Wednesdays in partnership with local food pantries. The Angel Fund is continuing to provide support and the CD12 small business relief fund has made zero-interest loans in the amount of \$500K. At West Hills Hospital, CD12 did a smoothie give away to frontline and first-response workers. Saturday, Oct. 3, is the Stoney Point cleanup. Oct. 10 is the Valley Disaster Preparedness Fair. The Los Angeles City Council approved a transition plan to resume parking restriction citations and towing. Vehicles used for dwelling will be cited but not towed. The city is under a court order not to pick up bulky items related to homelessness.

Betty Wong-Oyama, Neighborhood Empowerment Advocate – The election handbook is out for NC feedback (clerk.electionsnc.org). Comments are due Oct. 3. The WHNC election representative is Nathan Singh and the election is on May 4, 2021. Diversity and equity training is delayed until next year. The department recommends each NC designate one youth seat (age 14-17). Planning committee members must complete the "Planning 101" course within 60 days. Outreach workshops are on Oct. 22 (Social Media) and Oct. 29 (Promotion and Media). The draft social media policy was presented to BONC on Oct. 6. On Oct. 29 there will be an election presentation by the City Clerk to the Council's committee responsible for NCs. The ADA language for NC agendas has changed. Funding and ethics training are due every two years. Send certificates to Betty for recording.

Becca Brukman, representing Jesse Gabriel, California Assembly District 45 – The assemblymember introduced four bills: state-funded homelessness programs (vetoed by governor); colleges must preserve financial aid status for students experiencing homelessness; gun violence reform; school districts can use low-income tax credits to build housing for students and staff.

Tessa Charnofsky, representing Supervisor Kuehl, District 3 – Vote center and drop box locations for November elections have been released. Local centers are El Camino Real CHS, Canoga Park HS, Columbus Middle School, and the Rose Goldwater community room. Drop box locations are Platt Branch Library, Lazy J Ranch Park, Shadow Ranch Park and Woodland Hills Recreation Center.

Tara Vahdani, representing Scott Schmerelson, LAUSD District 3 – On Oct. 6 there will be a "coffee with the superintendent" virtual event from 9 to 11 a.m. On Oct. 7 there will be a "meet the middle schools" virtual event from 6 to 8 p.m. (the enrollment window for fifth graders is open Oct. 1 to Nov. 13). Justice Street Elementary has a new rock garden with painted rocks.

Patricia Bates, Budget Advocates, Region 3 – The Budget Advocates have a new website, budgetadvocates.com. They will meet on Monday. Eighty percent of the Sepulveda Basin burned in early September, including the wildlife sanctuary.

Council Announcements

Special Events – Mryl Schreibman said marketing is under way for the Halloween Houses event and five houses have registered so far.

Bob Brostoff said Springfest 2021 has been cancelled.

Homelessness Liaison – Marie Javdani said Community Impact Statements are welcome on CF 20-0990, Anti-Bias and Diversity Training. The liaisons are working on homeless outreach for NC elections. There is a question on how the unhoused can establish stakeholdership.

New Business

20-0103 – Discussion and possible action on responding to new age restrictions imposed on Neighborhood Council board members: Eric Moody said the ordinance is approved, the uniform minimum voting age is 16, and the minimum age to serve on an NC board is 18, though there is a provision for an optional youth seat (14 to 16), and it is too late to protest. President Dan Brin and other board members voiced their strong displeasure over passage of the ordinance, which removes fundamental rights that had been enjoyed by young stakeholders of West Hills and interferes with the WHNC's imperative to encourage public engagement in city government. Steve Randall expressed concern about the youth seat creating a vacancy. Betty Wong-Oyama said she may be able to add the youth seat as an additional seat in the WHNC bylaws. Bob Brostoff and Anthony Scearce like the idea of forming a student committee. Betty said student committees may have student chairs. She will forward the verbiage used by another NC. Myrl Schreibman said he is opposed to a voting youth member on the Board. Glenn Bailey said the composition of a board is up to each individual NC. Reseda NC tried to have three youth seats because there are two large high schools within their boundaries. Northridge East extended the age to 20 because CSUN is within its jurisdiction. He also stated CF 18-0467, NC reforms, did not mention youth seats in the original motion. DONE is in the process of updating all NC bylaws.

Dan Brin moved to add a 26th seat to the WHNC Board of Directors with and age limit of 14 to 17. This will be a Board appointed seat. Bob Brostoff seconded.

Thomas Booth moved to amend the motion making the youth seat an elected seat. Bob Brostoff seconded.

Yes
$$-10$$
, No -9 , Abstain -0 , Absent -2 , Ineligible -0 , Recusal -0 **The amendment passes.**

Vote to add a 26th elected seat designated as a youth seat (age 14 to 17) to the WHNC Board

Yes
$$-14$$
, No -2 , Abstain -3 , Absent -2 , Ineligible -0 , Recusal -0 **The motion is approved.**

Betty advised that upon turning 18 a youth representative must step down.

20-0099 - Discussion and possible action on filling a vacant seat on the West Hills Neighborhood Council Board. Char Rothstein introduced the candidates, who made three-minute statements.

The candidates are:

Bethany Jones – not present Brian Begun Cara Macintosh Daniel O. Marie Javdani Yamileth Jimenez

Char said the Ad Hoc Vacancy Committee voted to recommend Marie Javdani.

Vote to fill vacant WHNC Board of Directors seat with term ending May 2021:

Brian Begun -0, Cara Macintosh -0, Daniel O. -3, Marie Javdani -15, Yamileth Jimenez -1 Marie Javdani is elected a member of the WHNC Board.

Old Business

20-0094 – Discussion and possible action on CF 20-617, Public Right-of-Way Dine-in Service / Streamlined and Affordable Permitting Program/Restaurants/Temporary Parking Requirements Suspension: Item referred back to Streets and Transportation Committee.

20-0095 — Discussion and possible action on CF 200147-S7, Coronavirus Outbreak/Covid-19/Temporarily Suspend Enforcement/ Non-Metered Time Restrictions /Rush Hour Parking: Item referred back to Streets and Transportation Committee.

20-0096 – Discussion and possible action on letter to CD 12 and city representatives regarding excessive vehicle exhaust noise/speeding/reckless driving/ exhibitions of speed: Item referred back to Streets and Transportation Committee.

New Business

20-0101 – Discussion and possible action on using the West Hills NC name and logo for WVNAH Election Debate on Oct. 4, 2020, 2-4 p.m.: Thomas Booth advised the event is cancelled.

20-0100 – Discussion and possible action on confirming Saif Mogri's appointment as co-chair of the WHNC's Government Relations Committee:

Yes -17, No -0, Abstain -2, Absent -2, Ineligible -0, Recusal -0 The appointment of Saif Mogri is confirmed.

20-0102 – Discussion and Possible Action on a WHNC Standing Rule for Article VIII MEETINGS, Section 1 Meeting Time and Place regarding starting electronic meetings late: Bob Brostoff read the proposed standing rule:

ARTICLE VIII MEETINGS, Section 1 Meeting Time and Place

If within ten (10) minutes of the scheduled and posted start time an electronic and telephonic Board or Standing Committee meeting does not begin, or communicate the reason for the delay to all online participants; the meeting shall be cancelled by the Chair. Technical difficulties do not constitute an exemption.

Sandi Bell moved to amend the motion making the time 15 minutes. Anthony Scearce seconded.

Yes -2, No -16, Abstain -1, Absent -2, Ineligible -0, Recusal -0 **The amendment fails.**

Vote to adopt the proposed standing rule:

Yes -19, No -0, Abstain -0, Absent -2, Ineligible -0, Recusal -0 The new standing rule is approved.

Dan Brin adjourned the meeting at 10:02 p.m.

The next Board meeting is scheduled for Nov. 5, 2020, at 7 p.m., and will be held electronically.





P.O. BOX 4670, WEST HILLS, CA 91308

WWW.WESTHILLSNC.ORG

MAIL@WESTHILLSNC.ORG

WEST HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

BOARD ONLINE AND TELEPHONIC MEETING MINUTES

Thursday, Sept. 3, 2020 Revised Sept. 21, 2020

PRESENT: Aida Abkarians, Faye Barta, Sandi Bell, Thomas Booth, Dan Brin, Bob Brostoff, Margery Brown, Carolyn Greenwood, Bonnie Klea, Ann Mizrahi (left early), Saif Mogri, Olivia Naturman, Steve Randall, Bill Rose, Charlene Rothstein, Anthony Scearce, Myrl Schreibman, Joan Trent, Alec Uzemeck, Brad Vanderhoof, and Joanne Yvanek-Garb.

ABSENT: Ron Sobel, Zach Volet

Chair Dan Brin called the meeting to order at 7:04 PM.

Secretary Brad Vanderhoof called roll and established quorum.

Vice President Char Rothstein led the Pledge of Allegiance.

The minutes from the August 2020 meeting were approved as amended.

20-0086 - Discussion and possible action regarding approval of the WHNC's July 2020 Monthly Expenditure Reports (MERs).

Yes -20, No -0, Abstain -0, Absent -2, Ineligible -1, Recusal -0 The MER was approved.

Controller's Report: Saif Mogri said a couple of invoices, The Web Corner and Rackspace, were paid in August.

Budget Report: None

Chair Comments:

Dan said we will all miss Board member Bobbi Trantafello who passed away recently. Bobbi was an original WHNC Board member. She also served the community with the West Valley Playhouse, Canoga Park Neighborhood Council, Canoga Park-West Hills Chamber of Commerce, and the Cinema Heritage Project. Bill Rose is working on arranging a memorial service at West Valley Christian Church. **Her Board seat is declared vacant.**

Zach Volet has resigned from the Board. His seat is declared vacant.

Ann Mizrahi has resigned from the Board. Ann thanked everyone for the opportunity and said she took great pride in serving the community. **Her seat is declared vacant.**

Public Comment:

Dave Brown spoke about the 13th Annual Valley Disaster Fair. The online event is Saturday, Oct. 10, 2020 from 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. Registration is open now at www.valleydisasterfair.com. The virtual event will feature three streams: speakers, exhibitors and interactive training. Founding member Bill Hopkins passed away and the fair has been renamed the Bill and Linda Hopkins Valley Preparedness Fair. A scholarship for amateur radio was established. The fair organizers have asked Neighborhood Councils to send a paragraph of welcome to their stakeholders, submit a five-minute video, and suggest a point of distribution for the emergency kits.

Gail, aan East Valley resident, is opposed to closing the West Valley Animal Shelter.

Marilyn Koziatek, candidate for LAUSD School Board District 3, introduced herself.

#650 was a volunteer at the West Valley Animal Shelter for many years and is opposed to the hybrid shelter plan.

Michelle Cornelvis, a 13-year volunteer at the West Valley Animal Shelter, wants the shelter to stay a municipal shelter. She asked the WHNC to file a CIS on CF 20-1114.

#411 said the West Valley Animal Shelter is the only air-conditioned shelter in the SFV and should not be closed.

#551 is a Porter Ranch resident and a 15-year volunteer at West Valley Animal Shelter. She is opposed to the hybrid shelter plan.

Board member Olivia Naturman said the public comment period to L.A. City Council is still open.

Announcements:

Betty Wong Oyama, Neighborhood Empowerment Advocate, offered condolences for Bobbi Trantafello. The City Council approved a vote-by-mail plan for Neighborhood Councils' 2021 elections. Feedback from NCs is due Sept. 8. There are meetings to discuss homeless election participation on Sept.14 and 30. CF 20-0990 concerns increasing the mandatory training requirements for NC members. NCs are now allowed one optional youth seat. There is a new community stakeholder definition: member of a participating organization that benefits the community. All NC bylaws will be updated by DONE. A digital webinar will be held Wednesday, Sept. 30, from 5 to 6 p.m.

Eric Moody, district director for CD12, offered condolences for Bobbi Trantafello. CD12 has a NW SFV lunch program. Councilmember John Lee, CD12, has introduced a motion to have Animal Services submit a plan to reopen the West Valley Animal Shelter. CD12 is asking for suggested locations for the bridge housing requested in a letter approved by the WHNC.

Tessa Charnofsky, representing Supervisor Kuehl's office, said a new health order allows hair salons to open for indoor service at 25% capacity. Voting centers will be open for five days for the November. There is a 17-day window for mailed ballots to be received.

Patricia Bates, Budget Advocate for Region 3, gave an update. Reporting will be based on issues instead of city departments. They are asking for a dedicated ranger station in the Sepulveda Basin. Dan Brin added Joanne Yvanek-Garb and Joan Trent are the WHNC budget reps.

Thomas Booth said a cooling center will be open this weekend, Friday to Monday, from noon to 8 p.m. at the Canoga Park Senior Center, 7326 Jordan Ave.

Old Business

20-0085 - Discussion and possible action on submitting a Community Impact Statement (CIS) on Council File 20-0731, George Floyd/Protests/Los Angeles Police Department/Tactics and Use of Force/Office of Inspector General:

Yes
$$-7$$
, No -11 , Abstain -2 , Absent -3 , Ineligible -0 , Recusal -0 The action fails.

New Business

20-0087 - Discussion and possible action on approving a detailed budget request from the Special Events Committee in the amount of \$750:

Yes
$$-15$$
, No -2 , Abstain -2 , Absent -3 , Ineligible -1 , Recusal -0 The budget request is approved.

20-0088 – Discussion and possible action on participating in LAUSD Board of Directors District 3 Election Town Hall at 8 p.m. on Wednesday, Sept. 30:

Glenn Bailey said the format will be similar to last year's candidate forum. Only one event form is required. WHNC will be added to the participants when a BAC is submitted.

Yes
$$-19$$
, $N-0$, Abstain -0 , Absent -4 , Ineligible -0 , Recusal -0 WHNC participation in the Town Hall is approved.

20-0089 – Discussion and possible action on whether to override WHNC president's removal of Government Relations Committee chairs (2/3 vote required to override):

Brad Vanderhoof suggested we move to item 20-0090 as Zach Volet resigned. Betty Wong Oyama advised this item can be skipped because of Zach's resignation. Several Board members expressed they would like to see the vote outcome.

Yes
$$-6$$
, $N-13$, Abstain -1 , Absent -3 , Ineligible -0 , Recusal -0 The action fails. The president's action is not overridden.

20-0090 – Discussion and possible action on whether to ratify WHNC president's appointment of Joanne Yvanek-Garb as chair of the Government Relations Committee (majority vote required to ratify):

Yes
$$-14$$
, N -6 , Abstain -0 , Absent -3 , Ineligible -0 , Recusal -0

Joanne Yvanek-Garb's appointment as Chair of the WHNC Government Relations Committee is ratified.

20-0091 – Discussion and possible action to record all WHNC Board of Directors meetings:

Amendment to have this only apply as long as the Board is meeting via Zoom. Joanne Yvanek-Garb so moved. Faye Barta seconded.

Reeyan Raynes said the WHNC should record or stream all meetings. Glenn Bailey said he feels Zoom is a valuable tool and the meetings should be accessible to the community.

Yes
$$-19$$
, $N-0$, Abstain -1 Absent -3 , Ineligible -0 , Recusal -0 The motion to amend passes.

Amendment, Bob Brostoff moved to have this a requirement for all WHNC committees. Thomas Booth seconded.

Yes
$$-6$$
, N -12 , Abstain -1 , Absent -4 , Ineligible -0 , Recusal -0 The motion to amend fails.

Action on amended proposal.

Yes
$$-20$$
, N -0 , Abstain -0 , Absent -3 , Ineligible -0 , Recusal -0 **The action passes.**

20-0092 – Discussion and possible action to authorize board member Anthony Scearce to post on the WHNC's social media accounts:

Yes
$$-20$$
, $N-0$, Abstain -0 , Absent -3 , Ineligible -0 , Recusal -0 **The action passes.**

20-0093 – Discussion and possible action on designating the palm trees on March Avenue as a city Historic Cultural Landmark:

Reeyan Raynes said Councilmember John Lee, CD12, opened CF 20-0976 on this topic. He asked that any letter from the WHNC reference this.

Anthony Scearce moved to submit a CIS in support of the council file. Dan Brin seconded.

Yes
$$-17$$
, N -1 , Abstain -2 , Absent -3 , Ineligible -0 , Recusal -0 A CIS in support will be sent for CF 20-0976

20-0094 – Discussion and possible action on CF 20-617, Public Right-of-Way Dine-in Service/Streamlined and Affordable Permitting Program/Restaurants/Temporary Parking Requirements Suspension: **Item tabled to October.**

20-0095 – Discussion and possible action on CF 200147-S7, Coronavirus Outbreak/Covid-19/Temporarily Suspend Enforcement/ Non-Metered Time Restrictions /Rush Hour Parking: **Item tabled to October.**

20-0096 – Discussion and possible action on letter to CD 12 and city representatives regarding excessive vehicle exhaust noise/speeding/reckless driving/ exhibitions of speed: **Item tabled to October.**

Dan Brin adjourned the meeting at 9:55 p.m.

The next Board meeting is scheduled for Oct. 1, 2020, at 7 p.m. and will be held electronically.

PUBLIC WORKS & GANG REDUCTION

MOTION

As a result of the economic tumult resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic, small businesses have taken a beating. As the contours emerge of what the next phases of public health orders will look, many small business owners are struggling to imagine how their enterprises will survive. One industry that will surely struggle with continued physical distancing rules is the restaurant industry — and the City needs to consider how it can help the industry alive, businesses thriving, and workers employed.

Most restaurants, even popular spots in the LA food scene, survive on thin margins. If restaurants reopen for dine-in service under distancing rules that shave their seating capacity dramatically, they will not likely survive. The impact to Los Angeles economy would be extreme. Prior to the current crisis, the restaurant industry had faster job growth than any other sector of the city's economy, employing more than 125,000 people and increasing 3.3% per year. Restaurant workers are among the most economically vulnerable in the city, with an average annual income of barely \$22,000. The collapse of the restaurant industry would be catastrophic for the city's economy and ruinous for its workers. These effects would be particularly acute in communities of color, where hourly wage jobs provide a lifeline for immigrant families and minority-owned restaurants provide an important pathway to the middle class.

While many restaurants have quickly adapted to takeout and delivery-only business models, returning to profitability and full employment will depend on restoring dine-in service. However, until there is a vaccine, physical distancing requirements are likely to require restaurants to cut indoor dining room capacity by 50% or more-far below what is required for profitability. There is an urgent need for innovative ways to expand dining capacity or neighborhoods will lose beloved local institutions and Los Angeles will lose one of its defining cultural assets. Temporarily allowing restaurants to use some available space in the public right of way is a relatively simple and cost-effective way of boosting their capacity and helping them survive.

As other sectors of the economy continue to telecommute, lower traffic volumes are likely to persist even as the economy starts to recover. Furthermore, with lower occupancy, restaurants will need less parking for customers. The City should create opportunities to repurpose underutilized street space and parking lots to support the economic survival and recovery of the restaurant industry. Expanding outdoor dining will help restaurants return to profitability, restore staffing levels and incomes for workers, and provide customers with a healthier and safer dining environment consistent with public health guidelines.

The City's existing sidewalk dining program offers one model for allowing restaurant expansion into the public right-of-way, but few sidewalks are wide enough to meet requirements and

restaurants report that the permitting process is cumbersome and expensive. Other programs, such as LADOT's People Street, convert underutilized roadways into parklets and pedestrian plazas, but don't currently allow for table service. A new program is needed that combines the best attributes of these existing programs, but is also flexible and affordable for struggling restaurants with limited funds and unique space constraints. The City should act urgently to adapt these programs to meet the current needs of the restaurant industry and ensure that they are available in time for the resumption of dine-in service.

I THEREFORE MOVE that the City Council direct the Department of Transportation (LADOT) and Bureau of Engineering (BOE) to report back with a streamlined and affordable program for permitting restaurants to provide dine-in service within the public right-of-way that can be launched as soon as allowed by public health rules.

I FURTHER MOVE that the City Council direct the Department of City Planning to report back with recommended actions to temporarily suspend parking requirements and other applicable codes to allow for the conversion of private parking lots to dining space at existing restaurants.

PRESENTED BY:

Councilmember, 11th District

SECONDED BY:

MONICA RODRIGUEZ (verbal) Councilmember, 7th District

File #:	CF-20-0617
Title:	Public Right-of-Way Dine-in Service / Streamlined and Affordable Permitting Program /
	Restaurants / Temporary Parking Requirements Suspension
Type:	Transportation
City/State:	Los Angeles, California

Summary: Restaurants in West Hills represent a vital aspect to our local economy and a CIS in support of the City helping to repurpose underutilized street space and parking lots in West Hills promotes our small businesses and works toward the economic survival and recovery of our highly valued locally owned and operated restaurants. The WHNC is an unwavering partner to local small businesses and our restaurants reflect a vital piece of West Hills culture that requires our sustained effort and attention.

Motion:

Support CF 20-0617 in that the City Council direct the Department of Transportation (LADOT) and Bureau of Engineering (BOE) to report back with a streamlined and affordable program for permitting restaurants to provide dine-in service within the public right-of-way that can be launched as soon as allowed by public health rules.

WE FURTHER SUPPORT that the City Council direct the Department of City Planning to report back with recommended actions to temporarily suspend parking requirements and other applicable codes to allow for the conversion of private parking lots to dining space at existing restaurants.

EP Position	
:	
Vote:	

"YES" Vote:	YES = YES on the Motion

"NO" Vote:	NO = NO on the Motion

TRANSPORTATION

MOTION

On March 16, 2020, Mayor Garcetti announced relaxed parking enforcement as part of the City's response to COVID-19. From March to June 2020, the Los Angeles County unemployment rate has risen from 6.6% to 19.5% respectively. With thousands of Angelenos out of work and millions abiding by the "Safer-At-Home" order, which is still in effect, it is necessary to extend relaxed parking enforcement.

While some businesses are operating in-person at significantly decreased capacities, many more businesses and their employees are staying at home. Families across the City must also continue to provide necessary emergency child care as the Los Angeles Unified School District announced the continuation of its online education. In addition, families are continuing to provide support for the elderly, face ongoing potential job losses, and experience daily uncertainty due to COVID-19.

I THEREFORE MOVE that the Council instruct the Los Angeles Department of Transportation to continue to temporarily suspend the enforcement of peak/rush hour and gridlock zone parking restrictions, relax posted non-metered time parking restrictions, and suspend the issuance of residential street sweeping parking citations until the "Safer-At-Home" order is lifted.

PRESENTED BY:

MITCH O'FARRELL

Councilmember, 13th District

SECONDED BY:

JUL 2 9 2020

msr

response to COVID-19. From March to June 2020, the Los Angeles County unemployment rate I risen from 6.6% to 19.5% respectively. With thousands of Angelenos out of work and millions abidi by the "Safer-At-Home" order, which is still in effect, it is necessary to extend relaxed parking enforcement. Considering so many working reduced hours, a parking ticket cause a financial crisis so many. Motion: Support CF 20-0147-S7 (July 29 ^{th,} 2020) in that the Council instruct the Los Angeles Department Transportation to continue to temporarily suspend the enforcement of peak/rush hour and gridlock zo		
Restrictions / Rush Hour Parking Type: Transportation City/State: Los Angeles, California Summary: Or March 16, 2020, Mayor Garcetti announced relaxed parking enforcement as part of the Cit response to COVID-19. From March to June 2020, the Los Angeles County unemployment rate I risen from 6.6% to 19.5% respectively. With thousands of Angelenos out of work and millions abid by the "Safer-At-Home" order, which is still in effect, it is necessary to extend relaxed parking enforcement. Considering so many working reduced hours, a parking ticket cause a financial crisis so many. Motion: Support CF 20-0147-S7 (July 29th, 2020) in that the Council instruct the Los Angeles Department Transportation to continue to temporarily suspend the enforcement of peak/rush hour and gridlock ze parking restrictions, relax posted non-metered time parking restrictions, and suspend the issuance residential street sweeping parking citations until the "Safer-At-Home" order is lifted. EP Position: Vote:	File #:	CF-20-0147-S7
Summary : Or March 16, 2020, Mayor Garcetti announced relaxed parking enforcement as part of the Citresponse to COVID-19. From March to June 2020, the Los Angeles County unemployment rate I risen from 6.6% to 19.5% respectively. With thousands of Angelenos out of work and millions abid by the "Safer-At-Home" order, which is still in effect, it is necessary to extend relaxed parking enforcement. Considering so many working reduced hours, a parking ticket cause a financial crisis so many. Motion : Support CF 20-0147-S7 (July 29th, 2020) in that the Council instruct the Los Angeles Department Transportation to continue to temporarily suspend the enforcement of peak/rush hour and gridlock zo parking restrictions, relax posted non-metered time parking restrictions, and suspend the issuance residential street sweeping parking citations until the "Safer-At-Home" order is lifted. EP Position : Vote :	Title:	
Summary: Or March 16, 2020, Mayor Garcetti announced relaxed parking enforcement as part of the Cit response to COVID-19. From March to June 2020, the Los Angeles County unemployment rate if risen from 6.6% to 19.5% respectively. With thousands of Angelenos out of work and millions abidi by the "Safer-At-Home" order, which is still in effect, it is necessary to extend relaxed parking enforcement. Considering so many working reduced hours, a parking ticket cause a financial crisis so many. Motion: Support CF 20-0147-S7 (July 29 th , 2020) in that the Council instruct the Los Angeles Department Transportation to continue to temporarily suspend the enforcement of peak/rush hour and gridlock zo parking restrictions, relax posted non-metered time parking restrictions, and suspend the issuance residential street sweeping parking citations until the "Safer-At-Home" order is lifted. EP Position: Vote:	Type:	Transportation
response to COVID-19. From March to June 2020, the Los Angeles County unemployment rate I risen from 6.6% to 19.5% respectively. With thousands of Angelenos out of work and millions abidi by the "Safer-At-Home" order, which is still in effect, it is necessary to extend relaxed parking enforcement. Considering so many working reduced hours, a parking ticket cause a financial crisis so many. Motion: Support CF 20-0147-S7 (July 29 ^{th, 2020)} in that the Council instruct the Los Angeles Department Transportation to continue to temporarily suspend the enforcement of peak/rush hour and gridlock zo parking restrictions, relax posted non-metered time parking restrictions, and suspend the issuance residential street sweeping parking citations until the "Safer-At-Home" order is lifted. EP Position: Vote:	City/State:	Los Angeles, California
response to COVID-19. From March to June 2020, the Los Angeles County unemployment rate I risen from 6.6% to 19.5% respectively. With thousands of Angelenos out of work and millions abidi by the "Safer-At-Home" order, which is still in effect, it is necessary to extend relaxed parking enforcement. Considering so many working reduced hours, a parking ticket cause a financial crisis so many. Motion: Support CF 20-0147-S7 (July 29th. 2020) in that the Council instruct the Los Angeles Department Transportation to continue to temporarily suspend the enforcement of peak/rush hour and gridlock zo parking restrictions, relax posted non-metered time parking restrictions, and suspend the issuance residential street sweeping parking citations until the "Safer-At-Home" order is lifted. EP Position: Vote:		
Transportation to continue to temporarily suspend the enforcement of peak/rush hour and gridlock zo parking restrictions, relax posted non-metered time parking restrictions, and suspend the issuance residential street sweeping parking citations until the "Safer-At-Home" order is lifted. EP Position: Vote:	Summary :	Or March 16, 2020, Mayor Garcetti announced relaxed parking enforcement as part of the City's response to COVID-19. From March to June 2020, the Los Angeles County unemployment rate has risen from 6.6% to 19.5% respectively. With thousands of Angelenos out of work and millions abiding by the "Safer-At-Home" order, which is still in effect, it is necessary to extend relaxed parking enforcement. Considering so many working reduced hours, a parking ticket cause a financial crisis for so many.
Transportation to continue to temporarily suspend the enforcement of peak/rush hour and gridlock zo parking restrictions, relax posted non-metered time parking restrictions, and suspend the issuance residential street sweeping parking citations until the "Safer-At-Home" order is lifted. EP Position: Vote:		
Vote:	Motion :	Support CF 20-0147-S7 (July 29 ^{th,} 2020) in that the Council instruct the Los Angeles Department of Transportation to continue to temporarily suspend the enforcement of peak/rush hour and gridlock zone parking restrictions, relax posted non-metered time parking restrictions, and suspend the issuance of residential street sweeping parking citations until the "Safer-At-Home" order is lifted.
Vote:		
	EP Position :	
"YES" Vote: YES = YES on the Motion	Vote:	
"YES" Vote: YES = YES on the Motion		
<u> </u>	"YES" Vote:	YES = YES on the Motion

Board Meeting Date October 1, 2020

Committee Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020

"NO" Vote: NO = NO on the Motion

From: NoHo NC President < nohopresident@gmail.com >

Date: August 13, 2020 at 1:00:59 AM PDT

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Subject: Vehicle Exhaust Noise

This was on our Agenda in 2017, but nothing has been done.

We received two letters from other neighborhood <u>council's</u>, but I think the problem is getting worse, and other communities are beginning to understand the increasing frustrations

Some of these vehicles sound like machine guns and the LAPD are getting calls from stakeholders believing they are gunshots when the noise is actually coming from vehicles.

PLEASE JOIN US!

Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action: To send a letter to our city representatives regarding excessive vehicle exhaust noise level which has created an atmosphere of intimidation, fright and serves as a mating call for street racing. The NoHo Neighborhood Council believes that increasing the fines associated with excessive and purposeful exhaust noise may limit the increasing problem in our neighborhoods and the City of Los Angeles. We will hope to partner with other Neighborhood Councils to ensure that our streets are safe from reckless drivers and unnecessary noise.

Paul Storiale
NoHo Neighborhood Council
Board President
NoHo Arts Rep.
NoHo NC Rep. to FilmLA
WEBSITE FACEBOOK. IWITTER INSTAGRAM

Agenda Item 20-0096

DRAFT OF LETTER TO CD 12 AND CITY REPRESENTATIVES

Dear:
One of the principal mandates of the West Hills Neighborhood Council (WHNC) is to promote the wellbeing and safety of the community's stakeholders.
Ever since Valley Circle Boulevard opened up to connect the 101 Freeway and Chatsworth, residents along this stretch of road have endured loud and life-threatening exhibitions of speed almost on a nightly basis.
The problem also extends to Roscoe Boulevard, Vanowen Street and other east-west streets that intersect with Valley Circle, leading to many accidents and deaths over the years.
Stakeholders also have reported to the WHNC's Streets & Transportation Committee that drivers are altering the exhaust systems on their cars, trucks and motorcycles, intentionally generating sounds similar to explosions and gunfire. This has caused residents to be startled awake in the middle of the night and causing many to make 911 calls to the police.
The reckless driving, speeding and noise can be mitigated with increased patrolling and ticketing by law enforcement during the day and especially at night.
Therefore, the West Hills Neighborhood Council implores police and public officials to immediately address these pressing issues by stepping up traffic and vehicle code enforcement along Valley Circle Boulevard and adjoining streets. Failure to act now would put the safety and wellbeing of our stakeholders at unnecessary risk.
We also support efforts by other Neighborhood Councils to address these problems on a citywide basis.
Thank you for your prompt response to this matter.
Sincerely,
Daniel Brin, President

Charlene Rothstein, Vice President West Hills Neighborhood Council

Monthly Expenditure Report



Reporting Month: August 2020 Budget Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

NC Name: West Hills Neighborhood Council

Monthly Cash Reconciliation									
Beginning Balance Total Spent Remaining Balance Outstanding Commitments Net Available									
\$41425.32	\$212.40	\$41212.92	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$41212.92				

Monthly Cash Flow Analysis									
Budget Category	Adopted Budget	Total Spent this Month	Unspent Budget Balance	Outstanding	Net Available				
Office		\$212.40		\$0.00					
Outreach	\$31042.91	\$0.00	\$30615.71	\$0.00	\$30615.71				
Elections		\$0.00		\$0.00					
Community Improvement Project	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00				
Neighborhood Purpose Grants	\$957.09	\$0.00	\$957.09	\$0.00	\$957.09				
Funding Requests Und	der Review: \$0.00	Encumbrar	nces: \$0.00	Previous Expenditures: \$214.80					

			Expenditures						
#	Vendor Date Description Budget Category Sub-category								
1	THE WEB CORNER, INC	08/01/2020	Email for WHNC	General Operations Expenditure	Office	\$150.00			
2	RACKSPACE EMAIL & APPS	08/22/2020	WHNC Board email	General Operations Expenditure	Office	\$62.40			
	Subtotal:		•			\$212.40			

Outstanding Expenditures										
#	Vendor Date Description Budget Category Sub-category T									
	Subtotal: Outstanding									

	Controller Report September 30, 2020											
Vendor/Payee	Budget Status Line Item	Balance (Pre/Post)	Committee Agenda	Committee Approval	Budget Agenda	Budget Approval	Budget Request Form NPG Request	Board Agenda	Board Approval	Transaction Date/ Processed by City	Amount Paid	Notes
The Web Corner	7	\$1,800/\$1,650	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	7/1/2020	\$150.00	Monthly Website
Rack Space	8	\$830.54/\$765.74	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	7/21/2020	\$64.80	Email Server
The Web Corner	7	\$1,650/\$1,500	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	8/1/2020	\$150.00	Monthly Website
Rack Space	8	\$765.74/\$703.34	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	8/21/2020	\$62.40	Email Server
The Web Corner	8	\$1,500/\$1,350	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	9/1/2020	\$150.00	Monthly Website
Apple One	10	\$17,641.80/ \$15,619.35	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	05/30/2020/0 9/18/2020	\$2,022.45	Executive Assistant
Apple One	10	\$15,619.35/\$14,262.75								07/15/2020/0 9/18/2020	\$1,356.60	Executive Assistant
Apple One	10	\$14,262.75/\$12,567								08/08/2020/0 9/18/2020	\$1,695.75	Executive Assistant
Go Daddy	11	\$21.17/\$0.0								9/23/2020	\$21.17	WHNC Domain
Rack Space	8	\$703.34/\$648.14	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	9/23/2020	\$55.20	Email Server
TOTAL											\$5,728.37	

Inventory List of West	Hills NC as of Sept	tember 30, 2020	
,	·	·	
Item	Number of Items		
Boxes of Mugs	13 Boxes	36 in each box	MC7102
Boxes of Mugs	5 Boxes	Did not count	
Boxes of Bags	4 Boxes		One Box Given to Jo Ellen
Blower	1		
Weed Wacker	3		
Wheel Barrow	2		
Ice Chest	1		
Coffee Maker	1		
Lemonade Pitcher	1		
Amercoan Flag w/Stand	1		
Cart	1		
		Coffee Creamer, Paint,	
Misc Items		Styrofoam Cups Etc	

20-0102 - Discussion and Possible Action on a WHNC Standing Rule for Article VIII MEETINGS, Section 1 Meeting Time and Place regarding starting electronic meetings late

Proposed Standing Rules Amendment

Approved by Bylaws Committee September 24, 2020

Add a standing rule for ARTICLE VIII MEETINGS, Section 1 Meeting Time and Place

If within ten (10) minutes of the scheduled and posted start time an electronic and telephonic Board or Standing Committee meeting does not begin, or communicate the reason for the delay to all online participants; the meeting shall be cancelled by the Chair. Technical difficulties do not constitute an exemption.